EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satistactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

] Y = | f' ’ ,"ﬂ
Respondent: _7/ ZERNARDS Evaluator Number: ; Date:_ S/ 26 /ib*{’
/ /
; Total Points
Questions Possible

Questiontl 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security ——
of the staff and youth? And overall site? e
Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under UI b/'
construction?
Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? 70
Question #4 75 max
Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile 15
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?
POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design o
development drawings related to budget and schedule? 2

Respondent Total: 3 9 0

Maximum Points Possible: “qo0

Fage 1iof] Page 1 of 10



EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
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Respondent: O e DR yE— Evaluator Number: l Date:
i Total Points

(QmEstGns Possible
Question#l 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security =
of the staff and youth? And overall site? [
Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under ;‘
construction? -
Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? ‘7 (o]
Question #4 75 max
Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile G 5—*“
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?
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Question #5 50 max

How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design )
development drawings related to budget and schedule? /} (-

Respondent Total: 300

Maximum Points Possible: “ o0
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EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: té) SR 3.5 Evaluator Number: = Date: ':’?/Z 5/ =z 5
i Total Points
\Jueatioirs Possible
Question#l 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security Cf ?
of the staff and youth? And overall site?

Question #2 100 max

Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under Cj _:/'L

construction?

Question #3 75 max
LS

What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget?

Question #4 75 max

Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile 7 3
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?

POP Questions

Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design g )
development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: | 3¢ /—

Maximum Points Possible: o 00
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RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: ﬁ £ow Dﬂ- ISR Evaluator Number: Z Date: /S/Z 5/z 7
i Total Points

Questions Possible

Questiontl 100 max

How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security e

of the staff and youth? And overall site?

Question #2 100 max

Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under 70

construction?

Question #3 75 max

What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? ? g

Question #4 75 max

Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile & 5

market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?

POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design L{ O

development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: BY2

Maximum Points Possible: “Hop
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EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

" /
| / % e o A
Respondent: %QV]MS Evaluator Number: = Date: 3/ 20/ 2/5/
; Total Points
Questinns Possible
Question#l1 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security qs

of the staff and youth? And overall site?

Question #2 . 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under G‘I 9
construction?

Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? € O
Question #4 75 max
Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile — ﬂ o
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated? h

POP Questions

Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design 5@
development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: 3 }g/{

Maximum Points Possible: “A00
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EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: @UU TBM W Evaluator Number: % Date: 5// Z/(&/ | ?/;é

st Total Points
HERDONS Possible
Question#l 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security 9
of the staff and youth? And overall site? Y
Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under 7 ‘
construction? O
Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? '7 6
Question #4 75 max
Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile './b r‘,_‘)
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated? -
POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design df

. o
development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: 17 0

Maximum Points Possible: a'—[' o0
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RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: %@V thl 2 Evaluator Number: 4 Date: %\W\’L otk
. Total Points
Questions Possible
Questionit! 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security q 2

of the staff and youth? And overall site?

Question #2 100 max

Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under |00

construction?

Question #3 75 max
0

What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget?

Question #4 75 max

Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile a5
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?

POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design SO

development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: 329 5)

Maximum Points Possible: | t+ €@ O
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EVALUATION SCORING SHEET Attachment E
INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: CW- Drved Evaluator Number: 4 Date: 3120 l7’°7’°{'
. Total Points
Questions Possible
Question#l 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security =, S_

of the staff and youth? And overall site?

Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under 10
construction?

Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? 1 S
Question #4 ‘ 75 max

Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile V2
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated?

POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design U(O

development drawings related to budget and schedule?

Respondent Total: ’5 Zg_

Maximum Points Possible: LFOD
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INTERVIEWS

RFP 080-2548602-TR
Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

Respondent: B e JAnpg Evaluator Number: > Date: gf [ / =
Questi Total Points

MESEIONS Possible
Question#l 100 max
How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security T
of the staff and youth? And overall site? éf}f
Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under (
construction? ot
Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? '_;Z-O

[

Question #4 75 max
Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile ; —
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated? ik
POP Questions
Question #5 50 max
How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design
development drawings related to budget and schedule? 7 4

Respondent Total: Z ? 0

Maximum Points Possible: 7/ 7 Vi
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Adult Re-Entry Center (ARC) Project

Score: 400 points maximum
Scores ranging from 0 as “Unacceptable”, mid-score as
“Satisfactory” to maximum points possible as “Excellent”.

/
._,-) / ¢ /
Respondent: C L D/(KVL‘)'(, Evaluator Number: _ > Date: LS‘/ 26 / ot
] Total Points
Questions Possible
Question#l 100 max

How do you keep the facility operational while maintaining the safety and security

of the staff and youth? And overall site? g y,
Question #2 100 max
Describe your work plan for separating the operational facility from areas under o
construction? -~
Question #3 75 max
What impact will phasing the construction have on the project budget? ?S_‘
Question #4 75 max

Which steps can your team take to assure cost certainty to the County in this volatile
market? Are there cost areas that can’t be mitigated? ?p

POP Questions
Question #5 50 max

How do you intend to work with the architect after review of the design
development drawings related to budget and schedule? / Z

Respondent Total: 5‘7@

Maximum Points Possible: '7/ p@
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